# PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES Monday, November 3, 2014 @ 4:30 p.m. Mayor's Office

<u>Present:</u> Alders Tricia Suess, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Eric Hohol (arrived at 5:00) and Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio)

#### **Absent & Excused:**

<u>Others in attendance:</u> Amy Jo Gillingham, HR/Risk Management Director; Greg Leck, Police Chief

#### CALL TO ORDER

Suess called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

<u>by Kelly Janda:</u> Director Gillingham presented the number of Eligible Employees that have elected the City of Stoughton medical and dental benefits. Director Gillingham shared other surrounding municipalities that offer incentives for not electing benefits, also she provided those that do not offer incentives for not electing benefits. Motion by Lawrence, second by Hohol to deny changes and oppose offering incentives for not electing benefits. Motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

<u>Discussion and action regarding start date for new Police Officer:</u> Discussion and action to complete the hiring process for new police officers. Motion carried unanimously. (4-0)

<u>Discussion and action regarding retirement of officers:</u> Discussion regarding retirement of officer on 11/14/2014. Motion by Boersma, second by Lawrence to approve hiring a police officer to fill the vacancy due to the retirement of an Officer. All in favor. Motion carried unanimously. (4-0)

<u>Discussion and action regarding Lieutenant Compensation:</u> Director Gillingham presented information for Lieutenant Compensation. Lawrence motion, second by Boersma to approve. Motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

# **Communications:**

### **Human Resources/Risk Management Department:**

**Goals & Objectives:** Director Gillingham reviewed and discussed the Goals and Objectives for the Human Resources Department. Director Gillingham updated the Committee on the status of all short and long term goals.

**Compensation Study Update:** Director Gillingham is awaiting an update from Springsted with regards to the timeline for project completion and next steps.

**EMS Position Update:** EMS Assistant Position has been filled by Jim Baldauf. Baldauf was hired on September 22, 2014.

**Police Lt. Position Update:** Chief Leck will be scheduling interviews for the 6 internal applicants.

Police Officer Position: Assessment Center on 11/4/2014.

**Volunteer Firefighter Positions:** Three new volunteer firefighters have joined the Fire Department.

**2015 Renewal Update:** Anytime Fitness Contract and Dental Benefits for 2015 have been approved.

# **Discussion and Action regarding hiring policies**:

Motion by Suess, second by Boersma to table. Motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

<u>Minutes of September 15, 2014:</u> Motion by Lawrence, second by Boersma to approve the minutes of September 15, 2014. Motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

# Future agenda items:

1. Minutes published to website

#### ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn by Lawrence, second by Boersma at 5:45pm. Motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

Respectfully submitted, Amy Jo Gillingham, Director of Human Resources & Risk Management